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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF WEST VIRGINIA

Beckley Division

ERIC GARRETSON, on behalf of PLAINTIFF
himself and all others similarly situated,

v. MIL ACTION NO. 5:17-cv- 04171

SENTRY CREDIT, INC., and DEFENDANTS
JH PORTFOLIO DEBT EQUITIES, LLC,

PLAINTIFF'S INDIVIDUAL AND CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT

1. This class action seeks redress for collection practices that violate the Fair

Debt Collection Practices Act, 15 U.S.C. §1692 et seq., (the "FDCPA")

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

2. The court has jurisdiction to grant the relief sought by the Plaintiff pursuant

to 15 U.S.C. §1692k and 28 U.S.C. §§1331, 1337 and 1367. Venue in this District is

proper in that Defendants directed their collection efforts into the District in Raleigh

County, West Virginia.

PARTIES

3. Plaintiff Eric Garretson is an individual who resides in Naoma, Raleigh

County, West Virginia.

4. Plaintiff brings this action in his own right and as representatives of a class

of West Virginia consumers similarly situated.

5. Plaintiff is a "consumer" as defined in the FDCPA, 15 U.S.C. §1692a (3),

in that Defendants sought to collect from Plaintiff a debt allegedly incurred for personal,

family or household purposes.
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6. Sentry Credit, Inc., ("Sentry") is a corporation organized under the laws of

the State of Washington with its principal place of business located at 2809 Grand

Avenue, Everett, WA 98201.

7. JH Portfolio Debt Equities, LLC (JHP, herein) is a California limited

liability corporation with its principal offices at 5757 Phantom Drive, Suite 225,

Hazelwood, MO, 63042. The sole member of the LLC, Douglas E Jacobson, resides in a

state other than West Virginia.

8. Sentry is engaged in the business of collecting debts owed to others which

were incurred for personal, family or household purposes.

9. Sentry is a debt collector as defined in 15 U.S.C. §1692a.

10. JHP describes itself as "a nationally licensed debt purchaser of charged-off

consumer debt" and that it is "one of the nation's largest investors of unpaid debt,

offering innovation and regulatory compliant end-to-end solutions for distressed credit

consumers. The Firm invests in portfolios of consumer receivables and works with

individuals as they repay their obligations."

11. JHP is a debt collector as defined in 15 U.S.C. §1692a as it regularly

collects or attempts to collect, directly or indirectly, debts owed or due or asserted to be

owed or due another.

12. The Plaintiff had credit card accounts with Synchrony Bank which was

"charged off by Synchrony Bank and subsequently sold to JHP.

F:•CM,22, 572.23572 Individual and Class Action Coniplaiin.doctii
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FACTS

13. On or about, November 18, 2016 Sentry on behalf of JHP mailed debt

collection letters to Plaintiff regarding debts, allegedly owed to JH Portfolio Debt

Equities, LLC and originally owed to Synchrony Bank. Copies of the letters are attached

to this Complaint as EXHIBIT A.

14. Upon information and belief, EXHIBIT A are each a form collection letter,

generated by computer, and with the information specific to Plaintiff inserted by

computer.

15. Plaintiff used his Synchrony Bank credit cards only for personal, family or

household purposes, namely, purchases of household goods and services. Plaintiff did

not open or use the credit card account for any business purpose.

16. In EXHIBIT A, Sentry offers to settle the alleged debt of each Plaintiff for

less than the total amount allegedly due and each letter states the following: If, as a

result of the settlement, the amount forgiven or canceled on this debt equals or

exceeds $600, the IRS may require the creditor to report the amount forgiven or

canceled on a form 1099-C. You may receive this form for the year in which the

settlement is completed.

17. The above quoted language from the Sentry collection letters sent to

Plaintiff shall be referred to herein as the "IRS/1099-C warnings."

18. The placement of the subject IRS/1099-C warnings violate the FDCPA

and the WVCCPA.

FiiCNifi23572,23572 Individual and Class Action Complaintdocx
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19. The subject IRS/1099-C warnings are purposely confusing, false,

fraudulent and misleading to the unsophisticated consumer because there is no

requirement that Sentry or JH Portfolio ever issue a I 099-C for forgiven debt.

20. Even if the Internal Revenue Service statute and regulations applied to

Sentry and JH Portfolio, which they do not, the subject IRS/1099-C warnings do not

correctly state the requirements of a complicated IRS tax statute and regulations

promulgated thereunder and are otherwise incomplete and misleading as a matter of law

to an unsophisticated consumer.

21. The Thternal Revenue Service Code and Regulations promulgated

thereunder with respect to the reporting of forgiven debt by way of an IRS Form 1099-C

apply only to an "applicable entity" and neither Sentry or JH Portfolio are an applicable

entity under 26 C.F.R. §1.605P-1, Tres. Reg. §1.605P-1 as defined by section

6050P(c)( 1)

22. Moreover, upon information and belief, neither Sentry nor JH Portfolio

ever report forgiven debt with the use of IRS form 1099-C.

23. Plaintiff was confused by the IRS/1099-C warnings.

24. Plaintiff had to spend time and money investigating the applicability and

the consequences of any potential tax liability which was falsely asserted

25. Plaintiff had to take time to obtain and meet with counsel, including

traveling to counsel's office by car and related expenses, including but not limited to the

cost of gasoline and mileage, to consult with counsel on the consequences the

IRS/1099-C warnings.

F:.0423572•23572 Individual and Class Action Complaint.docx
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26. The FDCPA creates substantive rights for consumers; violations cause

injury to consumers, and such injuries are concrete and particularized. Quinn v.

Specialized Loan Servicing, LLC, No. 16 C 2021, 2016 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 107299 *8-13

(N.D. Ill. Aug. 11, 2016) (rejecting challenge to plaintiff's standing based upon alleged

FDCPA statutory violation); Lane v. Bayview Loan Servicing, LLC, No. 15 C 10446,

2016 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 89258 *9-10 (N.D. 111. July 11, 2016) ("When a federal statute is

violated, and especially when Congress has created a cause of action for its violation, by

definition Congress has created a legally protected interest that it deems important

enough for a lawsuit."); Church v. Accretive Health, Inc., No. 15-15708, 2016 U.S. App.

LEX1S 12414 *7-11 (11th Cir. July 6, 2016) (same); see also Mogg v. Jacobs, No. 15-

CV-1142-JPG-DGW, 2016 U.S. Dist. LEX1S 33229, 2016 WL 1029396, at *5 (S.D. Ill.

Mar. 15, 2016) ("Congress does have the power to enact statutes creating legal rights, the

invasion of which creates standing, even though no injury would exist without the

statute, (quoting Sterk v. Redbox Automated Retail, LLC, 770 F.3d 618, 623 (7th Cir.

2014)). For this reason, and to encourage consumers to bring FDCPA actions, Congress

authorized an award of statutory damages for violations. 15 U.S.C. 1692k(a).

27. Moreover, Congress has explicitly described the FDCPA as regulating

"abusive practices" in debt collection. 15 U.S.C. §§1692(a) 1692(e). Any person who

receives a debt collection letter containing a violation of the FDCPA is a victim of

abusive practices. See 15 U.S.C. §§1692(e) ("It is the purpose of this subchapter to

eliminate abusive debt collection practices by debt collectors, to insure that those debt

collectors who refrain from using abusive debt collection practices are not competitively

F: CM‘23572 23572 Individual and Class Action Complaint.decx
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disadvantaged, and to promote consistent State action to protect consumers against debt

collection abuses")

28. 15 U.S.C. §1692e generally prohibits "any false, deceptive, or misleading

representation or means in connection with the collection of any debt."

29. 15 U.S.C. §1692e(5) prohibits "the threat to take any action that caimot

legally be taken or that is not intended to be taken."

30. 15 U.S.C. §1692e(10) specifically prohibits the "use of any false

representation or deceptive means to collect or attempt to collect any debt."

31. 15 U.S.C. §1692f generally prohibits "unfair or unconscionable means to

collect or attempt to collect any debt.-

32. West Virginia Code §46A-2-127 prohibits fraudulent, deceptive or

misleading representations such as falsely representing to an unsophisticated consumer

that the IRS may be informed, and tax consequences created by paying a debt for less

than the full amount.

33. West Virginia Code §46A-2-124 prohibits the use of threats or coercion

such as falsely representing to an unsophisticated consumer that the IRS may be

informed, and tax consequences created, by paying a debt for less than the full amount.

34. West Virginia Code §46A-2-125 prohibits oppressive and abusive tactics in

the collection of debt such as falsely representing to an unsophisticated consumer that the

IRS may be informed, and tax consequences created, by paying a debt for less than the

full amount.

FHC4, 23572 23572 Individual and ClassAction Coruplann.docs
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35. West Virginia Code §46A-2-128 prohibits unfair and unconscionable means

to collect debt such as falsely representing to an unsophisticated consumer that the IRS

may be informed, and tax consequences created, by paying a debt for less than the full

amount.

COUNT FDCPA

36. Plaintiff incorporate by reference as if fully set forth herein the allegations

contained in the preceding paragraphs of this Complaint.

37. Defendants violated 15 U.S.C. §1692e which prohibits "any false,

deceptive, or misleading representation or means in connection with the collection of any

debt" as it was deceptive and misleading for Sentry to include the IRS/1099-C warnings

in a collection letter to Plaintiff when Defendants had no reporting duty imposed by the

IRS.

38. Defendants further violated 15 U.S.C. §1692e by suggesting to Plaintiff

that any agreement to pay less than the full amount of the debt could result in reporting to

the IRS

39. Defendants violated 15 U.S.C. §1692e(5) which prohibits "the threat to

take any action that cannot legally be taken or that is not intended to be taken" as Sentry

had no legal duty to include the IRS/1099-C warnings in its collection letter to Plaintiff

and Defendants had no intention of so doing.

40. Defendants further violated 15 U.S.C. §§1692e(5) Defendants violated 15

U.S.C. §§169245) by suggesting to Plaintiff that any agreement to pay less than the full

amount of the debt could result in reporting to the IRS.

F:lCAt.2ll.572.272 individual and Class Action Complaintdocx

Page 7 of 11



Case 5:17-cv-04171 Document 1 Filed 10/17/17 Page 8 of 11 PagelD 8

41. Defendants violated 15 U.S.C. §§1692e(10) which prohibits the "use of any

false representation or deceptive means to collect or attempt to collect any debt" as it was

a false representation for Sentry to include the IRS/1099-C warnings in a collection

letter to Plaintiff when Defendants had no reporting duty imposed by the IRS.

42. Defendants further violated 15 U.S.C. §§1692e(10) by suggesting to

Plaintiff that any agreement to pay less than the full amount of the debt could result in

reporting to the IRS.

43. Defendants violated 15 U.S.C. §§1692f which prohibits "unfair or

unconscionable means to collect or attempt to collect any debt as it was unfair and

unconscionable for Sentry to include the IRS/1099-C warnings in a collection letter to

Plaintiff when Defendant had no reporting duty imposed by the IRS.

44. Defendants further violated 15 U.S.C. §§1692f by suggesting to Plaintiff

that any agreement to pay less than the full amount of the debt could result in reporting to

the IRS.

COUNT WVCCPA

45. Plaintiff incorporate by reference as if fully set forth herein the allegations

contained in the preceding paragraphs of this Complaint.

46. Plaintiff is a "consumer" as defined by the WVCCPA, West Virginia Code

§46A-2-122(a).

47. JHP is a "debt collector- engaged in debt collection as defined in West

Virginia Code §46A-2-122(c) and (d).

F: .CM.23577,23572 Indialdual and Class Aclicsi Carnplaint.dacx
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48. Sentry is a "debt collector" engaged in debt collection as defined in West

Virginia Code §46A-2-122(c) and (d).

49. Plaintiff states the facts in this Count for informational purposes only as

Plaintiff intends to amend his complaint to include these WVCCPA violations after the

expiration of the time afforded Defendants under West Virginia Code §46A-5-108.

50. The letter attached as EXHIBIT A threatens potential tax reporting tax and

tax liability to which Plaintiff would not legally be subject.

51. By threatening to expose Plaintiff to this potential tax reporting and tax

liability, Defendants attempted to collect a debt by coercion in violation of West Virginia

Code §46A-2-124.

52. By threatening to expose Plaintiff to potential tax reporting and liability,

Defendants engaged in unreasonably oppressive or abusive conduct to collect a debt in

violation of West Virginia Code §46A-2-125.

53. By threatening to expose Plaintiff to this potential reporting and tax

liability, Defendants used fraudulent, deceptive and misleading representations or means

to collect the debt in violation of West Virginia Code §46A-2-127.

54. By threatening to expose Plaintiff to this potential tax reporting and

liability, Defendants used unfair or unconscionable means to collect a debt in violation of

West Virginia Code §46A-2-128.

CLASS ALLEGATIONS

55. Plaintiff bring this action on behalf of a Class, consisting of (a) all natural

persons with West Virginia addresses (b) who were sent a collection letter containing the

F..CM 73572.23572 individual and Class Action Complaintdocx
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1RS/1099-C warnings (c) seeking to collect a debt for personal, family or household

purposes, (d) within one year of the filing of this action for the purpose of the FDCPA

and within 4 years of filing this action for the purpose of the WCCPA.

56. The Class is so numerous that joinder is impracticable. On information and

belief, there are more than 50 members of the Class.

57. There are questions of law and fact common to the members of the class,

which common questions predominate over any questions that affect only individual

class members. The predominant common question is whether the Defendant complied

with 15 U.S.C. §§1692e and 1692f and the WVCCPA, article 2, sections 124, 125, 127

and 128.

58. Plaintiff s claims are typical of the claims of the Class members. All are

based on the same factual and legal theories.

59. Plaintiff will fairly and adequately represent the interests of the Class

members. Plaintiff has retained counsel experienced in consumer credit and debt

collection abuse cases.

60. A class action is superior to other alternative methods of adjudicating this

dispute. Individual cases are not economically feasible.

61. Plaintiff hereby demands a trial by jury.

DEMAND FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff requests that the Court enter judgment in favor of

Plaintiff and the Class and against Defendants for:

A) actual damages;

Fi.CM•23572, 23572 Individual and Ciass Action Complaintdocx
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B) statutory damages pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §1692k(a)(2)(A);

C) attorneys' fees, litigation expenses and costs of suit pursuant to 15 U.S.C.

§1692k(a)(3);

D) and such other or further relief as the Court deems proper.

ERIC GARRETSON, on behalf of
himself and all others similarly situated

BY COUNSEL

HAMILTON, BURGESS, YOUNG
& POLLARD, plic

BY: /s/ Ralph C. Young
Ralph C. Young (W. Va. Bar #4176)

ryounglp hamiltonburgess.com
Christopher B. Frost (W, Va. Bar #9411)

efrost(a;hami ltonburgess.corn
Steven R. Broadwater, Jr. (w Va. Bar #11355)

sbroadwater0..hamiltonburgess.com
Counsel for Plaintiff
P. 0. Box 959

Fayetteville, WV 25840
304-574-2727

Fi CAtfi.23572., 23572 individual and Class Action Complaint doe,:
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EXHIBIT A

COLLECTION LETTERS



NAME AGENCY ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT DUE
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A, Telephone:-300-608-2581

sentrycredit.com
Our hours of operation are:

2809 Grand Ave + Everett, WA 98201 9am to 6pm PST.

ERIC GARRE ISON 0004731190 S3877.61
Current Creditor- JH Portfolio Debt Equities LLC Principal: $3, 877 61Original Charge-off Creditor: SYNCHRONY BANK kiterest: $0.00Original Charge-offCreditor Acct#: ENDING IN 2667 Other Costs: $0.00Account Ending in 1185 Total Balance: $3,877.61Current Interest Rate: 0.00%
Agency Account 000473 I 190

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED:
1. That the above account has been assigned to us for collection.2. That the above entitled account is in default and your attention is needed to resolve this matter.
Unless_)/ou notify this office within 30 days after receiving this notice that you dispute the validity of this debt or any portion thereof,this office will assume the debt is valid. If you notify this office in writing within 30 days from receiving this notice, that you disputethe validity of this debt or any portion thereof, this office will obtain verification of the debt or obtain a copy of a judgment and mailyou a copy of such judgment or verification. If you request this office in writing within 30 days after receiving this notice, this officewill provide you with the name and address of the original creditor, if different from the current creditor.
Our client,111 Portfolio Debt Equities TIC is willing to offer you a settlement and repayment terms on your outstanding balance atthis time. We would like to extend the following options to you for repaying your account balance:

Option 1: Settle your account for a lump-sum payoff of $2,326.57. That is a savings of 40% on your outstanding accountbalance.

Option 2: Lower your payment amount and settle your account in three payments of $1, 034.03. This option saves you$775.52 and further extends your settlement payment term to 3 months.
Option 3: Call today for flexible repayment terms.

Upon receipt of all required payments, your account will be considered settled and you will not be obligated to pay the remainingbalance. The terms ot' this settlement are final, and we have no obligation to renegotiate them at a later date. You must make allrequired payments by their agreed upon due dates. Subject to applicable law, payments submined as a result of this settlement are noteligible for refund at any time, except in rare instances, such as where the total of all payments made exceed the total amount dueunder the terms of this settlement. If, as a result of this settlement, the amount forgiven or cancelled on this debt equals or exceeds$600, the IRS may require the creditor to report the amount forgiven or cancelled on a Form 1099-C. You may receive this form forthe year in which the settlement is completed. Ifyou would like advice about the potential tax consequences that may result from thissettlement, rny client recommends that you consult a tax professional of your choosing.My client does not make any representationsabout the tax consequences that this settlement may have for you or any reporting requirement that may be imposed.

THIS IS AN ATTEMPT TO COLLECT A DEBT BY A DEBT COLLECTOR AND ANY INFORMATIONOBTAINED WILL BE USED FOR THAT PURPOSE.
NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT DISCLOSURE INFORMATION .1Contact us with one of our convenient options:

Mail: 2

SENTRY CREDIT, INC. Ca1P.O. Box 12070
EVERETT, WA 98206-2070 I I Call: lit Online:

8101T0-6o8-F08-2r5e8eat:l

strim.sentryrredlt.Cern

Mt Lealt
DE TACII AND RE1URN THIS PONTA:11i WITH PA'AvEN7

Regarding
Current Credtor:JH Portfolio Debt Equities LLC

DEPT 988
PO BOX 4115

Agency Account 4 Balance Amount EndosedCONCORD CA 94524
0004731190 93877.51 MIMEIlllOCIIIIINIIIIIM1FIIIIMEINIIIIIIII1111411111111111

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED

REMIT TO:

SENTRY CREDIT, INC.ERIC GARRETSON
P.O. BOX 12070RALPH C YOUNG
EVERETT, WA 98206-2070PO BOX 959

FAYETTEVILLE WV 25840-0959

$C186.1116-600604694.00016-16
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STATE SPECIFICRForCALIFORNIA residents: The state Rosenthal Fair Debt Collection Practices Act and the Federal Fair Debt Collection Practices Act

require that, except under unusual circumstances, collectors may not contact you before 8 a.m, or after 9 p.m. They may not harass you by using
threats of violence or arrest or by using obscene language. Collectors may not use false or misleading statements or call you at work if they
know or have reason to know that you may not receive personal calls at work. For the most part, collectors may not tell another person, other

than your attorney or spouse, about your debt. Collectors may contact another person to confirm your location or enforce a judgment. For more

information about debt collection activities, you may contact the Federal Trade Commission I -877-FTC-HELP or www.ftc.gov.

Nonprofit credit counseling services may be available in the area.

As required by law, you are hereby notified that a negative credit report reflecting on your credit record may be submitted to a credit reporting
agency if you fail to fulfill the terms of your credit obligation.
You may request records showing the following: (1) that JH Portfolio Debt Equities LLC has the right to seek
collection of the debt; (2) the debt balance, including an explanation of any interest charges and additional fees; (3) the

date of default or the date of the last payment; (4) the name of the charge-off creditor and the account number

associated with the debt; (5) the name and last known address of the debtor as it appeared in the charge-off creditor's or

debt buyer's records prior to the sale of the debt, as appropriate; and (6) the names of all persons or entities that have

purchased the debt. You may also request from us a copy of the contract or other document evidencing your agreement
to the debt.

A request for these records may be addressed to: JH Portfolio Debt Equities LLC, dio Sentry Credit, Inc., P.O. Box

12070, Everett, WA 98206
For COLORADO residents: Our physical in-state office is located at 13111 E. Briarwood Ave. #340, Centennial, CO 801 I 2. The phone
number is 303-309-3839.

FOR INFORMATION ABOUT THE COLORADO FAIR DEBT COLLECTION PRACTICES ACT, SEE WWW.COAG.GOV/CAR

A consumer has the right to request in writing that a debt collector or collection agency cease further communication with the consumer. A

written request to cease communication will not prohibit the debt collector or collection agency from taking any action authorized by law to

collect the debt.

For CONNECTICUT residents: The following notice pertains to medical collections only.
Each hospital which holds or administers one or more hospital bed funds shall require its collection agents, in all bills and collection notices, to

include a one-page summary describing the hospital bed fund and how to apply for such funds. The summary shall also describe any free or

other reduced cost policies for the indigent and shall clearly distinguish hospital bed funds from other sources of financial assistance. The

summary shall include notification that the patient is entitled to reapply upon rejection and that additional funds may be available on an annual

basis. In addition, the collection agency must provide notice to the patient whether the hospital deems the patient an insured patient or an

uninsured patient and the reasons for such determination.

For MASSACHUSETTS residents: NOTICE OF IMPORTANT RIGHTS:

YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO MAKE A WRITTEN OR ORAL REQUEST THAT TELEPHONE CALLS REGARDING YOUR DEBT NOT

BE MADE TO YOU AT YOUR PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT. ANY SUCH ORAL REQUEST WILL BE VALID FOR ONLY 10 DAYS

UNLESS YOU PROVIDE WRITTEN CONFIRMATION OF THE REQUEST POSTMARKED OR DELIVERED WITHIN SEVEN DAYS

OF SUCH REQUEST. YOU MAY TERMINATE THIS REQUEST BY WRITING TO THE DEBT COLLECTOR,

For MINNESOTA residents: This collection agency is licensed by the Minnesota Department of Commerce.

If you feel that your concerns have not been addressed, please contact us and allow us the opportunity to try and address

your concerns. Or, you have the option to address any concerns with the Minnesota Attorney General's Office, which

can be reached at 651-296-3353 or 1-800-657-3787.

For NEVADA residents:
The following notice pertains to medical collections only.
If the consumer pays or agrees to pay the debt or any portion of the debt, the payment or agreement to pay may be construed as: (1) an

acknowledgment of the debt by the consumer; and (2) a waiver by the consumer of any applicable statute of limitations set forth in NRS 11.190

that otherwise precludes the collection of the debt; and (3) if the consumer does not understand or has questions concerning his/her legal rights
or obligations relating to the debt, the debtor should seek legal advice.

For NORTH CAROLINA residents: North Carolina Permit number 4518.

For TENNESSEE residents: Sentry Credit, Inc. is licensed by the collection service board of the department of commerce and insurance.

For UTAH residents: As required by Utah law, you are hereby notified that a negative credit report reflecting on your credit record may be

submitted to a credit reporting agency ifyou fail to fulfill the terms of your credit obligations.

For WYOMING residence: As required by law, you are hereby notified that a negative credit report on your credit record may be submitted to

a credit reporting agency if you fail to fulfill the terms of your credit obligations.
This communication is from a debt collector.

SCIN-1116-500604594-50016.16
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November 16, 2016

SEN C1,1E011, 1 •Telephone:1300-608-2581
arcovtar skitr. spr( imISTS sentrycredit_com

Our hours of operation are:
280) Grand Ave creit, WA 98201

C orient (It:vigor: Porifoho Debt Equities LEC Principal: $1.462.74
Original harge-off Creditor SYNCHRONY 8,1111K Interest. SO.00
Origmni barge-off reditor Acct- ENDING I 1 6760 Other as:sr S0.00
Account tr! Encimg in 1307 Total Balance: SI.462.74
Current laterost Rate: 0.004
Agency Account I:7 1)00473112-1,

Du are hereby notified:
1. Thai ihe abo er account has been at signed to us !Ur Collection.
2. That the above entitled acemmt is in default and smir attention is needed to resolve this Matti(.

Unless you nonfs tins office within 30 days alter receiving this notice that you dispute the validity of this debt or any portion thereof this
office will assume the debt is and. ll you notify this Di1CC to writing v. Wan 30 days &OM receiving this notice, that you dispute ihe validity
of this debt or any portion thereof, this office will obtain verification nt the debt or obtain z copy of a judgment and mail you a copy of such
judgment or verification. If you request this office in wilting within 30 days after receiving this notice, this office will provide you with the
name and address ot the original ereditot. if differem from the cun:etu creditor.

Our client 111 Portfolio Debt Equities LI_C is willing to offer you a settlement and repayment terms on sour outstanding balance al this lime.
We would like to extend the fulkiwing Options io you for repayind your account balance:

Option I: Settle your account for a lump-sum muff of S731.37. That is savmds of 50'1) on sour outstanding account
balance.

Option 2: Lower your payment amount and settle your ae(ount in three payments ol S341.31. This option saves you
$.438rti2 and further extends your settlement payment term to 3 months.

Option 3: Call today 1.a- flexible repayment terms.

Upon receipt of all required payalents, your account will be considered settled and you will not he obligitted to pay the temaining balance
The terms of this settlement are final. and we have no obligation to renegotiate them at a later date. You must inane all required payments by
their agreed upon due dates, subject to applicable lay., pas ments submitted as a result of this settlement are not eligible for refund at any
time. except in tare instances, such as where the. total ()I all pas mems made exceed the :owl amount due under the terms of this settlement.
ff, as a result of this 6ettiement. the amount forgiven or cancelled on this debt equals or exceeds $600 the IRS may require the creditor to

report the amoum lorgiven or cancelled on a F OrM I 000-C. nu may receive this form for the year in which the settlement is completed If
ou would like advice about the potential lax consequences that may result from this settlement, my client recommends that >ou consult a

tax professional of your ehoosing.My client does not make any representations about the tax consequences thai this settlement may have for
ymi or any reporting requitement that may he imposed.

H I um% vt, 04 i iti k Vtii) RI. I L RN 5511H ItH

PAIIIIIMfir' )1.11.1Ti1C1.7.•111

..rten Crettta: „It° Pcirloo ebt Equihes LLCDEPT 988 ChDi
PO 130X 4115 t..f.Thfif ...540.!tit 4 ot4.(1,1-2,CONCORD CA 94524
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